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From: Davis, Chris

Sent: Monday, July 18, 2016 11:21 AM

To: Porter, Julie

Subject: FW: EPA response to proposed waiver for DCPA
Attachments: 078701_432677_RTWVR_06-27-16 (002).pdf
Julie,

This should have gone to you.

Chris

From: King, Marquea [mailto:King.Marquea@epa.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2016 8:16 AM

To: Davis, Chris

Subject: EPA response to proposed waiver for DCPA

Morning,

Here is the formal response from the Environmental Fate and Effects Division (EFED) of OPP, to the prosed waiver
request for DCPA chronic study testing on Leptocheirus plumulosus.

Please contact me if there are any further questions/comments.

Thank you,
MDKing
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